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Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 3:52 PM
To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; naila@ctc.org.pk
Subject: FW: [EXT] Cantt 4 Investigation

FYI Please.  
 

From: MOHAMED, Gedi  
Sent: Monday, 18 October 2021 3:50 PM 
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; Kamran Nadeem 
<kamrannadeem1975@gmail.com>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed 
<khurshidm@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Cantt 4 Investigation 
 
Approved. 
 
Regards, 
 
Gedi  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 3:34:22 PM 
To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int> 
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
  
Dear Sir  
  
CTC  conducted inquiry against the unprofessional behavior of UCPO Mr. Waheed Ullah– Cantt -4 and recommended 
Warning letter on account of unprofessional conduct.  
  
Your kind approval is requested to proceed.  
  
Regards 
Faizan Khan  
  

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Friday, 15 October 2021 3:33 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHURSHID, 
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Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Cantt 4 Investigation 
  
Dear Mr. Waseem, 
  
Please find attached inquiry report on the unprofessional behavior of UCPO Mr. Waheed Ullah– Cantt -4 for 
your perusal and approval. 
  
  
Regards, 
  

 
  
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator - KP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk 
Contact:0349-7760730 
  

From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed [mailto:khurshidm@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 2:14 PM 
To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Cantt 4 Investigation 
  
Dear Ms. Naila 
  
It is endorsed 
  
Regards 
Dr Naveed  

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 4:45 PM 
To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int> 
Cc: 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] Cantt 4 Investigation  
  
Dear Dr. Naveed, 
  
Please find the attached inquiry report on the unprofessional attitude of UCPO Mr. Waheed Ullah – Cantt 4 for 
your feedback and comments. Once received your comments then will share it with WHO PO for approval. 
  
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
  
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Project Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
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Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181 
  


